
  
  

  
    

 
  

    
  
  

    

    

    

      

                   
                 

               
                     

 

                  
                    

                    
                    
                        

                 
                    

       

                    
                   

To: Mike Mullan[Mike.Mullan@moypark.com]
Cc: Peter Morrow[P.Morrow@morrowcommunications.com]
From: Jacinta Parkhill
Sent: Tue 2/9/2016 8:48:30 PM
Importance: Normal
Subject: UFU Statement
MAIL_RECEIVED: Tue 2/9/2016 8:48:41 PM
LOGO JBS Movpark.jpg
MovPark graphic siq.ipq

Mike
See below draft UFU statement.
Jacinta

ULSTER FARMERS’ UNION NEWS RELEASE

DATE:9 FEBRUARY 2016 CYCLO NO: 37/2016

UFU slams closure of Renewable Heat Incentive Scheme

Ulster Farmers Union Rural Enterprise Chairman, Gary Hawkes, says he is 'angry and frustrated' by a decision to suspend the
Northern Ireland Renewable Heat Incentive (NIRHI). He says this is based on a 'flawed' consultation process, and that the
suspension and imminent closure will leave in disarray the plans and considerable resource commitments already made
by many farmers who were expecting support. The RHI is part of a green strategy by government to reduce dependence on
fossil fuels.

The Department of Enterprise Trade and Investment (DETI) confirmed that it plans to end the scheme next week. “We
understand that these are difficult times for public spending and that priorities have to be set,” said Mr Hawkes, but he insisted 
it was unfair that fanners should pay the price for poor decision making. “There was no consultation on this closure. A limit 
should have been placed on the RHI budget. DETI had two opportunities to introduce a phased closure which would have
avoided the sudden ending of the scheme. We met DETI in July 2015 and we warned of an imminent spike in demand and in
the following Spending Review in November, DETI were made aware of the imminent overspend. A stepped closure would 
have avoided the over-spend which led to today's panic decision to put an overnight brake on a scheme around which many
farmers have built long term investment plans,” he said.

The big losers will be poultry farmers investing in new biomass boilers. While these are expensive the RHI made them
affordable, but now fanners who have committed to these will be denied the aid needed to make them economic. “We are not
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seeking a blank cheque for farmers. We fully accept that tough spending decisions have to be made by government, but the
problems which this scheme faced were not of farmers' making, they were working towards a deadline of 31 March 2016 in
good faith.

The UFU recognise that it is fair to close the RHI scheme to new projects, but those who can show they have invested in
expectation of support should be allowed time to complete projects before the scheme ends,” said Mr Hawkes.

Ends//..

Sent from my iPhone

On 9 Feb 2016, at 18:46, Mike Mullan <Mike.Mullan@movpark.com> wrote:

Many thanks
Mike

Sent from my Windows Phone

From: Jacinta Parkhill
Sent: 09/02/2016 17:55
To: Mike Mullan (Mike.Mullan(5>movpark.com)
Cc: Peter Morrow
Subject: RHI Statement

Hi Mike,

I have amended the below statement as discussed. I have contacted the UFU to get their statement but haven’t received it
yet. I will share this with you once it comes through.

Jacinta

A statement from Moy Park

Commenting on the announcement by DETI stating its intention to close the Northern Ireland Renewable Heat Incentive
(RHI) Scheme, Moy Park’s Director of Agriculture, David Gibson, said that the RHI had been extremely beneficial to
local poultry growers and asked for clarity on timescales if the scheme is to end.

“We need immediate clarity on intentions and timescales”, he said. “While this decision will not affect previously 
agreed contracts, my concern is for our farmer partners who have applied to join the scheme and have already committed
to investment but are not yet up and running. There are many cases where equipment has been ordered and financial
commitments have been given on the understanding that the RHI would remain open to join. We need meaningful
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consultation on this and if the scheme is to close there must, at the very least, be a managed transition for people in the
pipeline.”

ENDS

Jacinta Parkhill

Senior Communications Consultant

Morrow Communications

T: +44 (0) 28 9039 3837

M:

Three Time Winner of ‘CIPR Consultancy Team of the Year’

FOLLOW US ON OUR BLOG. TWITTER or VIMEO...

BELFAST OFFICE

Pavilions Office Park

Rinnegar Drive 

Holywood

Co. Down 

BT18 9JQ

Email: i.Darkhill@morrowcommunications.com

Web: www.morrowcomniunications.com

This Email is intended only for the addressee named above. As this e-mail may contain confidential or privileged information ifyou are not, or suspect that you are not, the named 
addressee or the person responsible for delivering the message to the named addressee, please telephone us immediately. Please note that we cannot guarantee that this message or any 
attachment is vims free or has not been intercepted and amended. The views ofthe author may not necessarily reflect those of the Company.
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Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient and others
authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation
of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast Ltd, an innovator in Software as
a Service (SaaS) for business. Providing a safer and more useful place for your human generated data. Specializing in; Security, archiving and
compliance. To find out more Click Here

Mike Mullan
HR Director Europe

Moy Park
39 Seagoe Ind Estate,

<LOGO_JBSJVLoypark.jpg> portadown,

Craigavon, Co. Armagh, BT63 5QE
Office Phone: 028 3835 2233
Direct Dial / Ext.: 028 38368080

Mobile
Mike.M
www.movpark.com

<MoyPark_graphic_sig.jpg>

The information contained in this message and any attached files is intended for the exclusive use ofthe individual to whom it is addressed

and may contain information that is confidential, proprietary, privileged and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. Ifyou are not

the intended recipient, or and employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to an intended recipient, please send a reply to this

e-mail and then delete the message and all attachments from your computer without retaining any copies.

Unauthorised use, disclosure, forwarding, redistribution and/or reproduction of thiscommunication, its attachments or any part thereof, in any 

way whatsoever, is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. Moy Park Limited. Registered in Northern Ireland. No. 4842, 39 Seagoe Ind Estate,

Portadown, Craigavon, Co. Armagh, BT63 5QE.

Disclaimer

The infcrmation contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient and others authorized to
receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of
this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast Ltd, an innovator in Software as a
Service (SaaS) for business. Providing a safer and more useful place for your human generated data. Specializing in; Security, archiving and
compliance. To find out more Click Here
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